

Nancy Marconi

From: Nancy Marconi
Sent: March 10, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Mary Anne Aldred; Ceiran Bishop; Brian Hewson; Martine Band; Lynne Anderson; Theodore Antonopoulos; Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: GA Refinancing Discussion with IESO

Hi everyone,

Just a quick note to let you know that a conference call with the IESO to discuss GA refinancing has been set up for Monday, extending our regular 'Fair Hydro Plan' internal meeting. We are going to talk with the IESO at 11:30, and Veronica has kindly extended the meeting notice to accommodate our internal discussion afterwards.

Thanks!

Nancy Marconi

Manager, Supply & Infrastructure | Applications | Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor | Toronto, Ontario | M4P 1E4

Tel: 416.440.7680 | Cell: 647.292.3225 | Fax: 416.440.7656

www.ontarioenergyboard.ca